

To: Rod Fremd
E-Mail: davidsiddall@paulhastings.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: August 16, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0059-EX-RR-2007

Message:

This correspondence refers to your application, FCC File No. 0059-EX-RR-2007. Since you remain to request apply for CONUS operations, US Air Force and Army Department had objection FCC grant the license. However, they have no objection FCC grant a license with frequency bands 8500 - 9000MHz and 9200 - 10200 MHz in Linthicum, Maryland (39 "11' 9 N, 76"41'19 W). If you'd like to get a license for operations in Linthicum, MD, please respond before COB 08/23/07.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 16, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5385